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4949 Canada Way, Burnaby, BC V5G 1M2    Telephone 604-294-7382  Fax 604-294-7985    www.city.burnaby.bc.ca 

Legal Department  
 

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 
Via: Email only 

 
TO: DIRECTOR LEGISLATIVE SERVICES 

Attention:  Blanka Zeinabova, Senior Manager 
Legislative Services 

DATE: August 19, 2024 

    
FROM: CITY SOLICITOR   
 Attention: Jennifer Wong/Cyndy Van Hombeeck   
    
SUBJECT: AMENDED BURNABY ZONING BYLAW 1965 

BYLAW NO. 14473 
AMENDMENT BYLAW NO. 28, 2022 

 
The amended Bylaw is for presentation to Council at the August 26, 2024, Council Meeting for 
Third Reading. 
 
This revised Bylaw is being brought forward pursuant to Item ___, Report from General 
Manager Planning and Development at the August 26, 2024 Council Meeting relating to 
Rezoning #20-26 (the “Report”). 
 
Please ensure that Council passes resolutions at the meeting: 

1. adopting the recommendations in the Report; and 
2. rescinding Third Reading of Bylaw 14473, 

 
prior to giving Third Reading to the attached amended Bylaw. 
 
 
 
May K. Leung 
City Solicitor 
:cvh 
Enclosure 
 
c.c.: General Manager Planning and Development, Lisa Scott 


